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Horsley, David 
11 December 2012 08:47 
’teresa.flurry~, Code A 
Your Client : -O~A-1-~3~i-::|5~uest ¯ Gladys Richards 

Dear Madam, 

I refer to your letter dated 10 December 2012. 

I am aware that Dr Lord has been living in New Zealand for some time. Consequently, I 

intend to deal with her evidence for the Gladys Richards Inquest in an identical way to her 

evidence in other Inquests since she left this country - by admitting her written statement 

under Rule 37 of the Coroners Rules. 

David C. Horsley, LL.B, Solicitor 

H.M. Coroner 

,-~ortsmouth & South East Hampshire 
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David C Horsley 

Her Majesl~’s Coroner fbr Portsmouth and South .East 
l!ampshire 
Coroner’s Office 
Room T20, 
’"l’he (];id Idhall 
Guildhall Square 
Portsmouth POI 2AJ 

10 December 2012 

Our Ref; TJF/900100.6575 

You~" Ref: 

W 41r5"4126 vl 

I)ear Sir 

I have bee:n passed a copy of your letter dated 15 November together with a copy of theproposed witness 
list. I have also been provided with ;a copy of your subsequent email of 12 November 2012 notifying the 
pa.rfies tlaat the !nquesthas had to be adjourned due to problems with the proposed hearing venue. 

I note t}om the witness list that you propose calling Dr Althca Lord, tbr whom we act having been 
instructed by the Medieval Protection Society, 

As you may or may not be aware Dr Lord is now residing and working in New Zealand. In the 
circum!~ta.nces i would be grateful it~ you could let me know whether it is proposed that her evidence be 
givela by video lhn.k, 

l.n any event we would: be grateful if you could please let us know what arrangements, if any, have been put 
in place for Dr Lordto= give evidence: at the IrNuest so that we may then liaise with Dr Lord accordingly. 

Code A. 

.. /<"jplg~.~’e not~ tlmt aur offices will be Closed on 24, 2.$, 26 and 31 December, and on 1 Ja.nuao, 2013. 


